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George W. Bush � eldest son of Bush
crime family; guilty of election fraud in
2000, 2004; guilty of war crimes, war
profiteering, treason, crimes against
humanity; likely signed-off on 9-11 plot

Dick Cheney � former PNAC member;
former chairman of CFR; guilty of war
profiteering, treason; was in bunker on 9-
11 directing several �war games�; lied to
9-11 Omission Commission about timing
of 9-11 activities

Donald Rumsfeld � former Secretary of
War and PNAC member; close friend of
Cheney; was at Pentagon on 9-11; once
slipped and said �when that missile hit
the Pentagon�



Paul Wolfowitz � Deputy Secretary of
War on 9-11; �dual citizen� of US and
Israel; Zionist; investigated for spying for
Israel; former PNAC member; chief
architect of Iraq war; forced to resign in
World Bank scandal

Richard Perle � former assistant
Secretary of War, chairman War Policy
Board, and PNAC member; �dual citizen�
of US and Israel; Zionist; allegedly gave
$100,000 to head of Pakistan�s ISI,
Mahmoud Ahmad; nicknamed �Prince of
Darkness�

Douglas Feith � effectively in command,
with Wolfowitz, of War Department on 9-
11; Undersecretary of War for Policy;
�dual citizen� of US and Israel; Zionist;
investigated for spying for Israel; former
PNAC member



Dov Zakheim � Pentagon comptroller
when trillion dollars reported missing on
9-10-01; �dual citizen� of US and Israel;
Zionist; Shul Rabbi; former CFR member;
former CEO of fly-by-remote
manufacturer; reputed 9-11 mastermind

George Tenet � director of the CIA on 9-
11; was awarded the �Medal of Freedom�
by Bush for his fine work on 9-11;
reported to be �dual citizen� of US and
Israel

Robert Mueller � FBI director on 9-11;
under his �leadership� FBI field agents�
warnings of an imminent attack were
stifled

Thomas Pickard � took over the job of
FBI director from Louis Freeh in August
2001; held this position only for a few
weeks before Robert Mueller became
director; former Terror Task Force chief
John O�Neill complained about sabotage
by Pickard



Dale Watson � former Deputy Chief of
the CIA at the Counter-Terrorist Center;
appointed Inspector Deputy Assistant
Director of the National Security Division
(NSD), FBI Headquarters, Washington,
DC in July 1998; appointed FBI
Headquarters Assistant on December 6,
1999 by the Attorney General; ignored at
least four different FBI agents� warnings
including an �urgent cable� from the CIA
on August 23rd about Almihdhar and
Alhazmi
Dave Frasca � FBI Radical
Fundamentalists Unit Chief; personally
scuttled the work of Kenneth Williams in
July 2001 and Coleen Rowley in August
2001, the Arizona and Minnesota FBI
agents who were actively investigating
�terrorist� patsies in CIA -operated flight
schools
Marion �Spike� Bowman � FBI agent
who thwarted FBI investigations into
both Zacarias Moussaoui and the anthrax
attacks on Congress



John Ashcroft � Attorney General on 9-
11; protected �terrorist� patsy
Abdussattar Shaikh from subpoena after
9-11; stopped flying commercial aircraft
in 2001

Michael Chertoff � Assistant Attorney
General on 9-11; freed over 100 Israeli
spies in the US after 9-11; promoted to
head Homeland Security; �dual citizen�
of US and Israel; Zionist; likely Mossad
agent

Michael Mukasey � federal judge in New
York; presided over 1993 WTC bombing
case; active in 9-11 cases, including
Larry Silverstein�s insurance claims;
oversaw the detained material witnesses
of 9-11, including five dancing Israeli
Mossad agents apprehended by FBI;
recently appointed by Bush to be the
next Attorney General; radical Zionist of
Russian Jewish parentage; �dual citizen�
of US and Israel



Ted Olson � Solicitor General of the
United States on 9-11; alleges that his
wife, Barbara, phoned him from AA Flight
77 to report that it was highjacked by
men with knives and box cutters; Flight
77 allegedly crashed into the Pentagon
though there was no wreckage of a 757
at the site, no bodies, no luggage, and
the hole in the side of the Pentagon was
much too small to accommodate a 757
(Barbara is not likely alive, but she was
not killed at the Pentagon event)
Colin Powell � Secretary of State on 9-
11; met with General Mahmoud Ahmad
two days after 9-11; former chairman,
Joint Chiefs of Staff; helped cover up
Vietnam My Lai massacre

Condi Rice � National Security Adviser
on 9-11; promoted to Secretary of State;
lied to 9-11 Omission Commission while
under oath



Tommy Thompson � Health and Human
Services (HHS) Secretary; hired Jerome
Hauer, former Office of Emergency
Center, on 9-10-01

Jerome Hauer � managing director of
Kroll and senior adviser to US Secretary
of Health and Human Services (HHS) for
National Security and Emergency
Management on 9-11; put John O�Neill at
the WTC on 9-11; lied to Dan Rather on
CBS News on 9-11 about the controlled
demolition of WTC buildings; director of
Giuliani�s Office of Emergency
Management from 1996 to 2000
Porter Goss � former House Intelligence
Chair; was meeting with General
Mahmoud Ahmad, head of Pakistan�s ISI
and 9-11 financier, on 9-11; promoted to
Director of CIA, resigned after
�hookergate�
Bob Graham � former Florida Senator;
was meeting with General Mahmoud
Ahmad, head of Pakistan�s ISI and 9-11
financier, on 9-11; ran for President in
2004



Marc Grossman � Under Secretary for
Political Affairs on 9-11; met with General
Mahmoud Ahmad, head of Pakistan�s ISI
and 9-11 financier, on or shortly after 9-
11; �dual citizen� of US and Israel

Richard Armitage � former member of
PNAC, Deputy Secretary of State; met
with General Mahmoud Ahmad, head of
Pakistan�s ISI and 9-11 financier, shortly
after 9-11

Philip Zelikow � led the 9-11 Cover-Up
Commission; personally wrote the 9-11
Omission Commission Report, a best-
selling work of fiction; appointed
Counselor of US Department of State;
�dual citizen� of US and Israel

Ari Fleischer � White House spokesman
for Bush on 9-11; �dual citizen� of US
and Israel; connected to the extremist
group called the Chabad Lubavitch
Hasidics



Andrew Card � Bush�s Chief of Staff on
9-11; was with Bush at Booker
Elementary School in Florida on 9-11;
claims to have whispered to Bush, �A
second plane hit the second tower,
America is under attack�

Karl Rove � Bush�s top strategist,
known as �Bush�s Brain�; America�s
Joseph Goebbels; was behind the
campaign to oust Georgia
Representative Cynthia McKinney who
was the first nationally-known politician
to question Bush�s role in 9-11; in June
2005, said, �Conservatives saw the
savagery of 9-11 in the attacks and
prepared for war, liberals saw the
savagery of the 9-11 attacks and wanted
to prepare indictments and offer therapy
and understanding for our attackers�
Richard Meyers � in charge of USA air
defenses on 9-11; lied to 9-11 Omission
Commission about reasons for air
defense failure on 9-11; promoted to
Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff



Ralph Eberhardt � NORAD Commander
on 9-11; fanatical supporter of missile
defense scheme, militarization of space;
enthusiastic supporter of merging law
enforcement and the military

Larry Arnold � NORAD Commander
Major General on 9-11; has used 9-11 to
push militarization of USA

Eric Findley � Canadian Air Force Major
General; acting commander of NORAD
on 9-11



Montague Winfield � Major General in
charge of Pentagon war room on 9-10-01,
the evening of September 10th he
requested a rookie to stand in for him on
9-11

Richard Mies � former Admiral; ran
Global Guardian �war game� on 9 -11 out
of US Strategic Command (Stratcom) at
Offutt Air Force Base; now CEO of Hicks
& Associates, a �strategic consultant� to
the USG dealing in �military
transformation�

Henry Shelton � chairman of Joint
Chiefs of Staff on 9-11; supported
formation of Able Danger

Peter Schoomaker � US Army Chief of
Staff; former SOCOM (Special Operations
Command) chief; ran Able Danger



Geoffrey Lambert � Major General;
SOCOM (Special Operations Command)
Intel Chief; made Able Danger, the
program that tracked patsy �terrorists�,
off limits to FBI

John Brinkerhoff � retired US Army
Colonel who was a career senior
executive in the Office of Secretary of
War; from 1981 to 1983, FEMA associate
director for national preparedness where
he developed plan for martial law; claims
intentions of Posse Comitatus are
�misunderstood and misapplied�, that
USG has �full and absolute authority� to
use troops to quell American uprising;
after 9-11, joined Anser Institute for
Homeland Security and wrote �talking
points� supporting revised �national
security initiatives� that would allow
imposition of martial law
John Lehman � Reagan�s Navy
Secretary from 1981 till 1987; claims US
is in religious war against �violent,
Islamic Fundamentalism�; member 9-11
Omission Commission; PNAC member



Tony Gentry � Army Intelligence and
Security Command General Counsel;
ordered 2.5 terrabytes of Able Danger
data destroyed

Philip Odeen � as director of Program
Analysis for the National Security
Council, provided staff support to Henry
Kissinger from 1971 to 1973; served as
Deputy Assistant Secretary of War in
Systems Analysis; named to chair the
National War Panel in 1997; former
president of Reynolds and Reynolds;
former CEO and president of BDM
International; executive vice president of
Washington operations of TRW
Elliot Abrams � former member of
PNAC, National Security Council;
pleaded guilty in 1991 to lying to
Congress about Iran-Contra affair; �dual
citizen� of US and Israel; Zionist



Lewis �Scooter� Libby � former PNAC
member; studied political science at Yale
under Paul Wolfowitz; aid to Cheney;
convicted for lying about outing of
Valerie Plame; �dual citizen� of US and
Israel; Zionist

Jack Abramoff � entertained USG
�terrorist� patsy Mohammed Atta on his
yacht just before 9-11; convicted criminal
lobbyist; ardent Zionist

Jeb Bush � Florida governor on 9-11;
declared martial law in Florida four days
before 9-11; brother of George Bush;
PNAC member; guilty of election fraud in
2000



Rudolph Giuliani � mayor of New York
on 9-11; hailed as �hero� for his �gutsy�
leadership on 9-11; allegedly involved
with FEMA and former NYC Police Chief
Kerik in Operation Code Angel

Bernard Kerik � NYC Police Chief on 9-
11; �sidekick� of Giuliani; allegedly
involved with FEMA in WTC demolition
�war games� called Operation Code
Angel

Lewis Eisenberg � chairman Port
Authority of New York and New Jersey
on 9-11; authorized transfer of WTC
leases to Silverstein and Lowy just
weeks before 9-11; later appointed
chairman of Republican National
Committee; Zionist
Eliot Spitzer � New York Attorney
General on 9-11; barred his top aide,
Deputy Attorney General Dietrich Snell,
from testifying to Congress on Able
Danger; threw out Karl Schwarz�s 9-11
synopsis



Richard Holbrooke � former US
ambassador to UN; CFR member; co-
chaired �Independent Task Force on
America�s Response to Terrorism� in
which the Official Conspiracy Theory
(OCT) was promoted

John Deutch � former Undersecretary of
War, director of CIA; co-authored paper,
�Catastrophic Terrorism: A National
Policy� with Zelikow, Ashton Carter;
senior partner at Global Technology
Partners, an affiliate of Rothschild North
America; MIT professor; grandson of
Yonah Fischer, Antwerp diamond
merchant who ran Zionist Federation of
Belgium
Ashton Carter � co-authored paper,
�Catastrophic Terrorism: A National
Policy� with Zelikow and Deutch; senior
partner at Global Technology Partners,
an affiliate of Rothschild North America



Michael Ledeen � became �anti -
terrorism� advisor to Secretary of State,
Al Haig in 1981; contacts with mullahs in
Iran-Contra affair; alleged ties to Italian
fascist P2 Masonic Lodge; contacts with
Libby, Cheney�s Chief of Staff; top
NeoCon(vict) advisor to Bush and Karl
Rove; member AEI (American Enterprise
Institute); wrote book extolling fascism
Abdussattar Shaikh � FBI informant to
the San Diego office; helped bring
�terrorist� patsies to USA; protected by
Attorney General Ashcroft

Abdullah Noman � worked for the US
Consulate in Jeddah, Saudi Arabia; filed
10-15 visas for the patsy 9-11 �hijackers�
in the Visa Express Program



Daniel Lewin � officer in elite, secret
unit of Israeli military called �Sayeret
Matkal�; orchestrated activities of
Mossad agents in USA before 9-11; was
allegedly stabbed or �shot� by
highjacker Satam al-Suqami before AA
flight 11 crashed into the WTC

Dominic Suter � Mossad agent; his front
company, Urban Moving Systems,
employed the five Mossad agents caught
celebrating in New York on 9-11

Sivan Kurzberg � driver of van
belonging to the celebrating Israelis;
when stopped by police on 9-11, he said
�We are Israelis. We are not your
problem. Your problems are our
problems. The Palestinians are your
problem�



John Gross � one of the lead engineers
for the flawed NIST report on why the
WTC buildings collapsed; denies
existence of molten steel at the WTC

Theresa McAllister � edited the flawed
NIST report on why the WTC buildings
collapsed

Ronald Hamburger � structural engineer
and Senior Principal at Simpson
Gumpertz and Heger consulting
engineers in San Francisco; was a
principal author of FEMA�s initial report
on the collapse of the twin towers; later a
key participant in the flawed NIST report
on why the WTC buildings collapsed



William Baker � member of FEMA Probe
Team; partner with Skidmore, Owings,
Merrill; contributed to the flawed NIST
report on why the WTC buildings
collapsed

Harold Nelson � contributed to the
flawed NIST report on why the WTC
buildings collapsed

Ramon Gilsanz � contributed to the
flawed NIST report on why the WTC
buildings collapsed



Shankar Nair � contributed to the flawed
NIST report on why the WTC buildings
collapsed; quoted in Chicago Tribune,
September 19, 2001 that �Already there is
near-consensus as to the sequence of
events that led to the collapse of the
World Trade Center�

Gene Corley � led FEMA/ASCE WTC
collapse �investigation�; was the
principal investigator for ASCE and
FEMA of the 1995 bombing of the Murrah
Federal Office Building in Oklahoma City

Paul Mlakar � part of ASCE team that
investigated both WTC and Murrah
Federal building attacks

Mete Sozen � part of ASCE team that
investigated both WTC and Murrah
Federal building attacks



Charles Thornton � partner of Richard
Tomasetti; told Karl Koch, whose
company erected the WTC steel, �Karl,
we all know what caused the collapse�;
part of ASCE team that investigated both
WTC and Murrah Federal building attacks

Richard Tomasetti � partner of Charles
Thornton; reportedly behind the
unprecedented and widely criticized
decision to destroy most of the WTC
steel evidence

Victor Ganzi � president and CEO of
Hearst Corporation since June 1, 2002;
the Hearst publication, Popular
Mechanics, has repeatedly tried to
debunk the truth of 9-11

Benjamin Chertoff � 25-year-old cousin
of Michael Chertoff; senior �researcher�
for Popular Mechanics� hit piece on 9-11
Truth Movement



Kevin Delaney � FAA manager at the
New York Air Route Traffic Control
Center who destroyed controllers� tapes
of 9-11

Marvin Bush � brother of George Bush;
on board of Securacom, US-Kuwaiti
company paid $9.2 million to manage
WTC security October 1996 to 1998; on
board of HCC Insurance, big WTC insurer

Wirt Walker � cousin of George Bush;
principal at Securacom, US-Kuwaiti joint-
venture that managed security for WTC,
United Airlines, and Dulles Airport, all of
which figured into 9-11

Larry Silverstein � he and partner Frank
Lowy obtained 99-year lease on WTC
shortly before 9-11; made several billion
dollars on 9-11 insurance fraud; admitted
to �pulling� WTC 7; Zionist



Frank Lowy � he and partner Larry
Silverstein obtained 99-year lease on
WTC shortly before 9-11; came to
Palestine in 1945 from Hungarian to fight
as Golani commando in Israeli �War of
Independence�; Australia�s second
richest person; in May 2007, investigated
by Israeli police for corruption scandal
involving Israeli Prime Minister Ehud
Olmert; Zionist
David Rockefeller � vice director of the
Council on Foreign Relations (1949-
1985), vice president (1950-1970), and
chairman (1970-1985); as chairman of the
Downtown-Lower Manhattan Association
(1958 to 1975) was primary builder of
WTC complex; founder and honorary
chairman of the Trilateral Commission;
president or CEO of Chase Manhattan
Bank, 1961 to 1981; 9-11 was the
anniversary of 1973 CIA-sponsored coup
plotted by David Rockefeller�s cabal and
overseen by Nelson�s prot�g� Henry
Kissinger that toppled Chile�s President
Salvadore Allende
Nicholas Rockefeller � told film-maker
Aaron Russo of coming catastrophic
event eleven months before 9-11



Warren Buffett � was hosting golf
charity event at the US Strategic
Command headquarters at Offutt Air
Force Base in Omaha on 9-11 (Bush flew
to Offutt afternoon of 9-11); world�s
second richest person

Rupert Murdoch � key player in Zionist-
controlled corporate media which began
the 9-11 cover-up on day one; connected
to individuals who privatized and leased
WTC just weeks before 9-11; vocal
supporter of Zionist extremists Benjamin
Netanyahu and Ariel Sharon; honored by
leading Zionist organizations such as the
Anti-Defamation League (ADL) and the
United Jewish Appeal (UJA), in which
Silverstein, Lowy, and Eisenberg all hold
senior positions; Zionist who tries to
hide his Jewish heritage
Maurice Greenberg � CEO of American
International Group (AIG) on 9-11 which
became co-owner of the �private spy
agency�, Kroll Associates, in 1993 and
was a major share-holder in Marsh &
McClennan whose CEO on 9-11 was
Maurice�s son Jeffrey; director of the
New York Federal Reserve bank (1988-
1995); deputy chairman of the Council on
Foreign Relations (CFR) in 1996; major
investor in the Blackstone Group. Added:
Owned floors where explosives were



placed for aircraft impact simulations.
Then Director of Booz Allen Hamilton,
stole data from NASA to facilitate
(possibly his grandson) Edward
Greenberg (Snowden) to be placed in
Russia to protect 911 from exposure
Jules Kroll � founder of Kroll
Corporation, a �security services�
company which was in charge of
�security� at WTC on 9 -11; has close
links to CIA and is active private military
contractor in Iraq; Zionist

Paul Bremer � Marsh & McClennan
executive on 9-11; Chairman of the
Congressional National Commission on
Terrorism, 1999 to 2000; US
Ambassador-at-Large for
Counterterrorism, 1986 to 1989;
Presidential Envoy to Irag and
Adminstrator of the Coaltion Provisional
Authority, May 2003 to December 2004
Wallace Hilliard � with Saudi investors
including Shiek Kamal Adham, Adnan
Khashoggi, and Prince Nawaf bin Abdul
Aziz. bought Venice, Florida Huffman
Aviation in 1999 where Mohammed Atta
and other alleged 9-11 highjackers
allegedly learned to fly; flight school
linked to CIA firm



Peter Peterson � CEO of the Blackstone
Group, parent corporation of one of three
lease-holders for WTC 7 on 9-11; also
chairman of the CFR and the Federal
Reserve Bank of New York on 9-11; CEO
of the Institute for International
Economics in October 2000
A.B. �Buzzy� Krongard � now number
three Executive Director at the CIA; until
1998, managed firm used to place �put
options� on United Airlines which has
left $2.5 million in �profits� unclaimed

Mark Loizeaux � as CEO of CDI was
instrumental in �recycling� steel from
WTC crime scene; CDI also buried the
rubble from the crime scene of the
Murrah Federal Building

Loring Knoblauch � CEO of
Underwriters Labs; said that jet fuel fires
were not �reasonably foreseeable�;
resigned suddenly in August 2004 after
UL performed tests of WTC floor models
where floors did not collapse and were
barely affected



Michael Cherkasky � CEO of Kroll on 9-
11; former investigator in the Manhattan
DA�s Office from 1978 to 1994; now CEO
of insurance-firm Marsh & McClennan

Frank Carlucci � former Secretary of
War; affiliated with PNAC; served as
chairman of the Carlyle Group (1992-
2003); on BoD of BDM International

William Kristol � PNAC co-founder;
adherent of Leo Strauss; editor of The
Weekly Standard; strong advocate of the
Iraq war; �dual citizen� of US and Israel;
Zionist



William Perry � former Secretary of War;
associated with the Rothschild’s banking
empire through Global Technology, a
Rothschild affiliate

James Woolsey � former CIA director;
PNAC member; claims �incompetence�
was reason for 9-11

Newt Gingrich � former Speaker of the
House; PNAC member; reputed to be a
member of the CFR; served on
the Pentagon�s War Policy Board



Henry Kissinger � long criminal history;
wanted for war crimes in several
countries; sat on War Policy Board under
Perle; chosen to lead 9-11 Cover-Up
Omission Commission; �dual citizen� of
US and Israel

George H.W. Bush � Bush crime family
Don; Skull and Bones; CIA operative
involved in JFK assassination; former
head of CIA; son of friend shot Reagan
when he was VP; war profiteer

Tony Blair � British Prime Minister on 9-
11; ally and partner in crime of George
Bush; London 7-7 bombings were also
�false flag� operation



Pauline Neville-Jones � International
Governor of BBC on 9-11; Chairman of
UK Joint Intelligence Committee (1991-
1994); Chairman of QinetiQ Group, a war
technology company with government
customers in UK and USA; Chairman of
Information Assurance Advisory Council
(IAAC)

Mahmoud Ahmad � head of Pakistan�s
ISI; had Ahmed Omar Saeed Sheikh wire
$100,000 to lead 9-11 �terrorist� patsy
Mohammad Atta

Benjamin Netanyahu � former Israeli
Prime Minister; said 9-11 was �good� for
US-Israeli relationship; in NYC on 9-11
and in London on 7-7 bombings

Ariel Sharon � Israeli Prime Minister on
9-11; heavy Mossad involvement in 9-11
(200 Israeli intelligence agents rounded
up after 9-11, five Mossad agents
arrested filming and celebrating WTC
collapses, employees of Mossad-
operated company at WTC notified hours
before plane hit) implicates Sharon;
infamous Zionist terrorist and war



criminal; now said to be comatose

http://www.whodidit.org/cocon.html

CRIMINAL 9/11 SUSPECTS

�Out of the temporary evil we are now compelled to
commit will come the good of an unshakable rule, which

will restore the regular course of the machinery of the
national life, brought naught by liberalism. The result

justifies the means. Let us, however, in our plans, direct
our attention not so much to what is good and moral as
to what is necessary and useful.� ...Anonymous, from

the Protocols of the Elders of Zion

Congress has established that the penalty for
treason is the death penalty.

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 18 � CRIMES AND
CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

PART 1 � CRIMES, CHAPTER 115 � TREASON,
SEDITION, AND SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES

Section 2381. Treason: Whoever, owing allegiance to the
United States, levies war against them or adheres to their

enemies, giving them aid and comfort within the United
States or elsewhere, is guilty of treason and shall suffer

death; or shall be imprisoned not less than five years and
518

fines under this title but not less than $10,000; and shall
be incapable of holding any office under the United



States. No person shall be convicted of treason unless on
the testimony of two witnesses to the same overt act, or

on confession in open court.

The following is a list of suspects for mass murder,
conspiracy to commit mass murder, obstruction of

justice, subverting the U.S. Constitution, etc.

All U.S. citizens are considered traitors to the United States of
America. All citizens of Israel shall be considered
invasive enemies of the United States of America:

George W. Bush...POTUS on 9/11
Ehud Barak...Former Prime Minister of Israel

Benjamin Netanyahu... Former and current Prime
Minister of Israel

Ariel Sharon...Prime Minister of Israel on 9/11
Richard �Dick� Cheney... Vice President on 9/11
Donald Rumsfeld... Secretary of Defense on 9/11

Paul Wolfowitz... Deputy Secretary of Defense on 9/11
Richard Perle... Chairman of the Defense Policy Board

Advisory Committee on 9/11
Douglas Feith... Undersecretary of Defense for Policy on

9/11
Dov Zakheim... Pentagon Comptroller on 9/11
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George Tenet... Director of CIA on 9/11
Robert Mueller... Director of FBI on 9/11
Dale Watson... Assistant Director for the

Counterterrorism Division of the FBI
John Ashcroft... Attorney General on 9/11

Henry Kissinger... Former Secretary of State. CEO
Kissinger Associates

George H.W. Bush... Former Vice President/President/
Former CIA Director



Tony Blair... Prime Minister of United Kingdom on 9/11
Michael Chertoff... Assistant Attorney General on 9/11
Viet Dinh...Assistant Attorney General for the Office of

Legal Policy on 9/11
Michael Mukasey... Chief Judge, U.S. District Court,
Southern District of New York. Obstruction of Justice
Rudolph �Rudy� Giuliani... Mayor of New York City on

9/11
Larry Silverstein... Obtained lease on WTC six weeks
prior to 9/11. Complicit in Mass Murder and Insurance

Fraud.
Josh Bolten... White House Deputy Chief of Staff on 9/11
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Frank Lowy...WTC partner with Larry Silverstein.

Complicit in Mass Murder, Insurance Fraud.
William Lauder... Este‘ Lauder billionaire. Spearheaded

privatization of WTC complex and Stewart AFB
Michael Ledeen... Consultant to Undersecretary of

Defense on 9/11
Colin Powell... Secretary of State on 9/11

Condoleezza Rice...U.S. National Security Advisor on 9/11
Jules Kroll... Owner of Kroll Associates

Jared Weinstein... Aide to White House Chief of Staff
Josh Bolten

Blake Gottesman... Personal Aide to President Bush
Jerome Hauer... CEO of Kroll Associates

Richard Armitage... Deputy Secretary of State on 9/11
Philip Zelikow... Director of 9/11 Commission

Ari Fleisher... White House spokesman
Karl Rove... Senior Advisor to Bush

Andrew Card...White House Chief of Staff on 9/11
John Lehman... Member of 9/11 Investigation

Commission
521



Tony Gentry... Army Intelligence and Security
Command General Counsel. Obstruction of Justice

related to Abel Danger Cover-Up, Subversion. Ordered
2.5 terabytes of Able Danger data destroyed.

Lewis �Scooter� Libby... Chief of Staff to the Vice
President of the U.S.

Lewis Eisenberg... Chairman of Port Authority of New
York on 9/11

Richard Tomasetti... Willful Destruction of Evidence
(WTC steel), Obstruction of Justice.

Mark Loizeaux... CEO of Controlled Demolition Inc., a
key company in the cleanup of WTC complex and

Murrah Federal Building in Oklahoma City. Complicit in
Mass Murder, Willful Destruction of a Crime Scene,

Willful Dissemination of Criminal Disinformation.
Victor Ganzi... CEO of Hearst Publications responsible

for willful dissemination of criminal disinformation
related to Popular Mechanics disinformation campaign.

Sedition, Aiding and Abetting an Enemy of the U.S.
Eliot Spitzer... New York Attorney General on 9/11.

Obstruction of Justice, Tampering with Congressional
Witnesses.

John Deutsch... Former Secretary of Defense and CIA
Director

Dominic Suter... Israeli Mossad agent behind Urban
Moving Systems and �employer� of Sivan Kurzberg and
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the other �dancing Israelis.� Complicit in Mass Murder,

Terrorist Enemy of the U.S.
Sivan Kurzberg... Leader of �dancing� Israelis, and
Mossad Agent. Complicit in Mass Murder, Terrorist

Enemy of U.S.
Jeff Ritters... Member of the National Transportation

Safety Board who signed off on the faulty Flight 77 flight



recorder information presented to the 9/11 Commission.
Obstruction of Justice.

Theresa McAllister... Edited NIST report regarding
WTC buildings collapses. Obstruction of Justice,

Providing False Testimony.
Ronald Hamburger... Authored initial FEMA report

related to cause of WTC buildings collapses, and key
participant in the NIST report. Obstruction of Justice,

Providing False Testimony.
William Baker... Member of FEMA probe team, and

Contributed to NIST report related to collapse of WTC
buildings. Obstruction of Justice, Providing False

Testimony.
Harold Nelson... Contributed to flawed NIST report.
Obstruction of Justice, Providing False Testimony.
Ramon Gilsanz... Contributed to false NIST report.
Obstruction of Justice, Providing False Testimony.

Shankar Nair...Contributed to NIST report. Obstruction
of Justice, Providing False testimony
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Mete Sozen...American Society of Civil Engineers

(ASCE) team member involved in WTC and Murrah
Federal Building probes. Obstruction of Justice, Willfully

Providing False Testimony.
Kevin Delaney... FAA manager of the New York Air

Route Traffic Control Center who destroyed controller
tapes of 9/11. Obstruction of Justice, Willful Destruction

of Evidence
Frank Carlucci... Former Secretary of Defense, Former

Director of the CIA, Chairman of the Carlyle Group.
Alvin K. Hellerstein...U.S. District Judge. Obstruction of justice.

Wanted For Questioning



General Norton A. Schwartz... Prior to 9/11 was
commander of USAF covert operations at McDill AFB

where Boeing 767s were delivered for alterations.
Commander of war games for Northern Command in

Alaska on 9/11.
General Richard Meyers... Commander of US air

defenses on 9/11.
General Ralph Eberhardt... NORAD Commander on

9/11.
Thomas Picard... former FBI Director for short term.

Dave Frasca... former FBI Unit Chief regarding scuttling
investigations related to 9/11 hijackers.

524Ted Olson... former Solicitor General of U.S. regarding
alleged Flight 77 phone call.

Tommy Thompson... former Health and Human Services
Secretary regarding timely hiring of Jerome Hauer.

Porter Goss... former House Intelligence Committee
Chair regarding meetings with General Mahmoud

Ahmad of Pakistan�s ISI and 9/11 financier.
Bob Graham... former Florida Senator regarding

meetings with General Mahmoud Ahmad of Pakistan ISI
and 9/11 financier.

Marc Grossman... Undersecretary for Political Affairs
regarding meeting with General Ahmad of Pakistan ISI.
Major General Larry Arnold... NORAD commander on

9/11.
Canadian Air Force Major General Eric Findley... was

acting commander of NORAD on 9/11.
Major General Montague Winfield... commander of

Pentagon war room on 9/11, but requested that a rookie
commander stand in for him on the day before.

Admiral Richard Miles... who ran �Global Guardian�
war game from Offutt AFB on 9/11.



General Peter Schoomaker... U.S. Army Chief of Staff
who ran Able Danger operation.
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Major General Geoffrey Lambert... Special Operations
Command (SOCOM) Intelligence Chief who created

Able Danger.
John Brinkerhoff... former U.S. Army Colonel for

advocating subversion of U.S. Constitution.
Philip Odeen... wanted for questioning related to staff

support of Henry Kissinger, NSC program analysis, and
chairmanship of National War Panel.

Bernard Kerik... presently incarcerated for multiple
crimes. Wanted for questioning related to war game
operation called Operation Code Angel, and FEMA

misadventures.
Richard Holbrooke... former UN ambassador and

member of Council on Foreign Relations. Co-Chaired the
�Independent Task Force on America�s Response to
Terrorism�, in which the Official Conspiracy Theory

(OCT) was promoted. The OCT was adopted by the Bush
regime as the rationale for the �War on Terror.�

Ashton Carter... Co-authored a paper titled,
�Catastrophic Terrorism, A National Policy� with Philip
Zelikow and John Deutsch. See for yourself if these
elitist brats are need for questioning and psychiatric

evaluation or not...
<http://www.hks.harvard.edu/visions/publication/terroris

m.htm#CATASTROPHICTERRORISM>
Paul Miakar... a member of the ASCE team that

investigated both the WTC and Murrah Building attacks.
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Abdussattar Sheikh... Allegedly aided and abetted
enemies of the U.S. by assisting 9/11 hijacker patsies to

enter the U.S



Abdullah Noman... Worked at U.S. Consulate in Jeddah,
Saudi Arabia. Allegedly aided and abetted enemies of the

U.S. by providing visas for Saudi 9/11 hijackers.
Nicholas Rockefeller... allegedly told film-maker Aaron

Russo of coming catastrophic event eleven months prior
to 9/11.

Wallace Hilliard... along with Saudi investors including
Sheik Kamal Adham, Adnan Khashoggi, and Prince
Nawaf bin Abdul Aziz, bought Venice, Florida based

Huffman Aviation in 1999. The CIA linked flight school
was where alleged 9/11 hijackers Mohammed Atta and

company allegedly learned to fly.
Loring Knoblauch... CEO of Underwriters Labs

conducted questionable jet fuel fire tests related to WTC
fires of 9/11.

James Woolsey... former CIA director who claimed
�incompetence� as the reason for the success of the

horrors of 9/11.

The main lobby groups, or so called �think tanks�, that
were successful in pressuring the U.S. government into

invading Afghanistan and Iraq were:

American Israel Public Affairs Committee
The Project for a New American Century
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The American Enterprise Institute

The Cato Institute
Rand Corporation

The Committee for Peace and Security in the Gulf
Jewish Institute for National Security Affairs

Center for Security Policy & National Secretary Advisory Council
U.S. Committee for a Free Lebanon

The World Jewish Congress



Washington Institute for Near East Policy
Committee for the Liberation of Iraq

Heritage Foundation

The following 16 suspects belonged to three or more of
the listed think tanks above:

Paul Wolfowitz, Douglas Feith, Richard Perle, John
Bolton, Dov Zakheim, David Wurmser, I. Lewis Libby,
Robert Kagan, Michael Ledeen, William Kristol, Randy

Schunemann, David Gerson, Eliot Abrams, Abram
Shulsky, Frank Gaffney, and R. James Woolsey (only

Woolsey is a non-Jewish Zionist).
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Larry Silverstein

Larry Silverstein - Explains his reason for purchasing the towers as "I felt a compelling urge to own them." Larry had
breakfast in "Windows on the World" restaurant every single morning.

On 9/11 he never showed up. Neither did his daughter who worked in building 7.

Frank Lowy

Frank Lowy - Owner of Westfield America. In May 2001, Westfield paid $US127 million for a 99-year lease on the
retail area beneath the New York World Trade Center. Lowy was a member of the Golani Brigade, and fought in the
Israeli war of independence.

Lowy steered clear of the WTC on 9/11.

Who authorized the lease of the WTC complex to Silverstein?



Lewis Eisenberg
Chairman of the New York Port Authority.

All three men (Larry Silverstein, Frank Lowy, Lewis Eisenberg) are high ranking Jews in the Anti Defamation
League and United Jewish Appeal.

Who pushed the WTC for privatization?

Ronald S. Lauder

Ronald S. Lauder - He was on the board of directors of the NY board of privatization. He is the key individual who
lobbied for the privatization of the WTC, but he also got Stewart Airport, formerly Stewart AFB, to become privatized.
Oddly, the flight-paths of flight 175 and flight 11 converged directly over this airport.

Lauder is active in the following organizations:
• Conference of Presidents of Major American Jewish Organizations
• Jewish National Fund
• World Jewish Congress
• American Jewish Joint Distribution Committee
• Anti-Defamation League
• Jewish Theological Seminary

Lauder has funded a school for the Mossad in Herzliya, Israel.

Who ran security at all three airports of "alleged" hijackings?

ICTS International / Huntsleigh USA (wholly owned subsidiary)

ICTS International - Owned by Ezra Harel and Menachem Atzmon. Both Israeli Jews.



It is run by "experts" in the security and intelligence field. Israeli intelligence that is. Most employees were ex- Shin Bet
agents.

Is this airport security company, who ran the security at Dulles, Logan, and Newark, really that shotty to allow 19 Arabs
on board 4 different planes with box-cutters, mace, and even a gun, or is there something else going on here?

Menachem Atzmon was involved in an Israeli political scandal involving Ehud Olmert and other Likudnits in Israel. ICTS
was also in charge of airport security when the shoe bomber Richard Reid boarded a plane with a shoe bomb
(allegedly). A few hours before the Patriot Act was voted on, it was edited to make foreign companies in charge of
security on 9/11 immune to lawsuits.

This would prevent American courts from demanding that ICTS provide testimony or hand over the missing
surveillance videos from the airports.

Who was on board flight 11?

Daniel Lewin

Lewin, an Israeli Jew, was confirmed to be a member of the special Israeli commando unit, the Sayeret Matkal, which
specializes in "anti-hijack" takeovers and assassinations. Originally, Betty Ong pointed to his seat, 9B, as the one
shooting people with a gun and leading the hijacking.

It was later changed to him being shot, later revised to him being stabbed.

Who had the contract to run security at the WTC?

Kroll Associates, owned by... Jules Kroll - Jewish:



Kroll was run by... Jerome Hauer:

Hauer was also the guy chosen to run Mayor Rudy Guiliani’s office of emergency management from 1996 to 2000.

Jerome Hauer is also Jewish. Hauer’s mother, Rose Muscatine Hauer, is the retired Dean of the Beth Israel School of
Nursing and the Honorary President of the New York Chapter of Hadassah, the Daughters of Zion movement that is
one of the central Zionist organizations involved in the creation and maintenance of the State of Israel.

Hauer, however, told journalist Sander Hicks in a phone conversation that Larry Silverstein hired a "private" security
team on his wtc complex. I wonder who manned this "private" security team, since they are the lead suspects in the
placing of explosives.

Were Jews forewarned of the attacks?

Israeli instant messaging company, Odigo, admitted that two of its employees received instant messages warning of an
impeding attack 2 hours prior to the first plane hitting.

This warning was not passed on to authorities, which could have saved thousands of lives.

Odigo has a feature on its service that allows the passing on of messages through a search feature based on
nationality, such as Israeli. Knowing these two particular Jews were forewarned, it is very likely they passed the
message on to other Jews considering that out of the 4000 Israeli Jews believed to work in the trade towers, only ONE
died that day.

Odigo has offices in New York, and in Herzliya, Israel. Herzliya happens to be the Head Quarters of Mossad. Do the
math.

Odigo was later bought up by another Israeli company called Comverse. The CEO of Comverse was Kobi Alexander,
"dual" Israeli-US citizen, with connections to Mossad. He has been charged on several counts of fraud.

Goldman Sachs Forewarned



On Sep 10, 2001, the Tokyo branch of Goldman Sachs warned its American employees to steer clear of American
buildings.

Israeli ZIM Integrated Shipping Services Forewarned

ZIM, an Israeli company, vacated its office (10,000 square feet) in the North WTC tower a few days before 9/11,
breaking its lease. 49% of this company is owned by the Israeli government.

The lease ran till the end of 2001, and the company lost $50,000 by breaking the lease.

Later, FBI agent Michael Dick, who was investigating Israeli spying before and after 9/11 and looking into the
suspicious move, was removed from his duties by the head of the Justice Department�s criminal division, Michael
Chertoff (Jewish).

Israeli espionage around 9/11

Shortly before 9/11, over 140 Israelis had been arrested for suspected espionage. Some of them were posing as Art
students.

These suspects targeted or penetrated:
• Military bases
• DEA
• FBI



• Secret Service
• ATF
• U.S. Customs
• IRS
• INS
• EPA
• Interior Dept.
• U.S. Marshal�s Service
• various U.S. Attorneys Offices
• Secret government offices
• unlisted private homes of law enforcement/intelligence officers

Most of the suspects served in military intelligence, electronic surveillance intercept and or explosive ordinance units.

Dozens of Israelis were arrested in American malls kiosks selling toys, acting as a front for a spying operation. 60
detained suspects worked for the Israeli company AMDOCS which provides most directory assistance calls and almost
call records and billings services for the U.S. by virtue of its contracts with the 25 largest telephone companies in the
U.S.

All alleged 9/11 hijackers had fake IDs. During a joint FBI-CIA operation against the lead patsy hijacker Mohammad
Atta in Fort Lee, NJ in 2001, the operation was photographed by Israeli agents and thereby compromised.

These Jews were providing cover for the future patsy hijacker teams.

Fox News Report
911 - The Israeli Connection
Oct 26, 2006

More Israelis caught after 9/11 - 60 of them! After 9/11 � More detentions of Israelis

Following 9/11, over 60 Israelis were detained either under the Patriot anti-Terrorism Act or for immigrations violations.

Some of them were active Israeli military personnel. A number of them failed polygraph examinations when questioned
for surveillance activities against the U.S. Some of them were found to have been spying on Arabs. This includes the
"dancing Israelis" who were caught in multiple places filming, and cheering the attacks.

These men admitted being Mossad agents.



Their names were:
• Sivan & Paul Kurzberg
• Yaron Schmuel
• Oded Ellner

They later appeared on an Israeli talk show and claimed to be "documenting the event".

CIA agent Robert Baer confirmed their cameras were set up BEFORE the first plane struck. Another group of Israelis
were caught with truck bombs around the George Washington Bridge.

A third group of Jews were caught with a van that had a mural painted on the side literally depicting the 9/11 attacks.

All of the white vans were working for the Mossad front company called "urban moving systems" under direction
of Dominic Suter, a Mossad agent, who fled to Israel right after 9/11.

ALL of these Jews were sent back to Israel under direction of Michael Chertoff.

Don’t think Israel could disable Norad? THINK AGAIN!!



Ptech Software systems � computer control backdoor

Most national security computerized systems that would have scrambled jets in the event of national emergencies such
as multiple hijackings were running on Ptech software.

Jew Michael S. Goff was marketing manager at Ptech and also worked for Israeli database company Guardium (Jew
Director Amit Yoran); Guardium has been funded by Mossad fronts. Ptech was funded by Lebanese and Saudi
Americans, but why did Goff leave a well-paying job at a Jewish law firm for the dodgy startup Ptech?

Goff was obviously working as a sayanim.

MITRE corporation (computer software)

MITRE � major defense contracting organization headed by former Director of Central Intelligence Jew James
Schlesinger.

Ptech was with the MITRE corporation in the basement of the FAA for two years prior to 9/11. Their specific job was to
look at inter-operability issues the FAA had with NORAD and the Air Force in the case of an emergency.

This software was installed on the computers of most U.S. government agencies. Including the military...

Precision guided plane anyone?

The plane hitting WTC North Tower

The first plane to hit the WTC (North Tower) hit the computer room of Jewish-owned Kroll Associates (Managing
Director Jerome M. Hauer), the company that had acquired control of building security after the 1993 bomb attack on
the WTC.

Precision guided by equipment in the office anyone?

Who could possibly remote control planes into the towers? Ask DOV ZAKHEIM!!



Dov Zakheim’s System Planning Corporation � remote airplane control technology

The SPC Corporation provided the flight termination system and command transmitter system, the technology that
allows planes to be remote controlled should the pilots be incapacitated or the plane hijacked.

Who quickly shipped off the WTC metal overseas?

Alan D. Ratner�s Metals Management and the SIMS group.

Ratner is Jewish. Ratner merged with the SIMS group and the Hugo Neu corporation, and they made a handsome
profit. Ratner sold over 50,000 tons of crime scene evidence steel to a Chinese company at $120 per ton; Ratner had
obtained them for $70 per ton.

9/11 Investigation in Jewish hands from the start!!

Jews were appointed the chief judges:
• Alvin K. Hellerstein - a judge for the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York and has been

involved in several high-profile 9/11 related cases including consolidated master case against three airlines,
ICTS International NV and Pinkerton’s airport security firms, the World Trade Center owners, and Boeing Co.,
the aircraft manufacturer



Alvin K. Hellerstein

• Michael B. Mukasey - This Jew judge oversaw the litigation between Larry Silverstein and insurance companies
after 9/11. Silverstein was awarded billions.

Michael B. Mukasey

• Kenneth Feinberg set up the victim�s compensation fund ($7 billion); the Jews managed to get 97% of the
victims� families to take the money in exchange for not demanding a legal investigation of 9/11. The minority of
family members demanding an investigation had to deal with a special mediator: Jewess Sheila Birnbaum.
Nothing happened though.

• Benjamin Chertoff - (cousin of Michael Chertoff) wrote the 9/11 hit piece in Popular Mechanics debunking �9/11
conspiracies� using ridiculous strawmen.

Michael Chertoff

• Stephen Cauffman � Leader of NIST cover-up of WTC 7 destruction. These lowlifes continued to maintain that
fire brought down WTC 7, a physical impossibility.

Who wrote the fraudulent 9/11 commission report?



Philip Zelikow (Jewish Dual Citizen of Israel)

Jews in the Right Positions!

Rabbi Dov Zakheim

Rabbi Dov Zakheim � Co-author of the PNAC paper on rebuilding America�s defenses advocating the necessity of a
Pearl Harbor-like incident to mobilize America.

Served as Pentagon comptroller from May 4, 2001 to March 10, 2004. Two large sums of money disappeared from the
Pentagon under him. In the beginning $2.3 trillion was reported missing by Donald Rumsfeld (September 10, 2001) and
later Zakheim was unable to account for another trillion dollars.

Zakheim also had squads of American F-15s and F-16s sold as surplus to Israel at a fraction of their value.

Michael Chertoff

Michael Chertoff � Jew assistant attorney general for the criminal division of the Justice Department; later, Director
of Homeland Security.



Richard Perle

Richard Perle � Chairman of Pentagon�s Defense Policy Board. He was expelled from Sen. Henry Jackson�s office in
the 1970s after the NSA caught him passing highly classified documents to Israel.

Paul Wolfowitz

Paul Wolfowitz � Was Deputy Defense Secretary and a member of the Defense Policy Board in the Pentagon.
...plus many many more...

Israel caught creating fake Al Qaeda shortly after 9/11!!!

First Ariel Sharon attempts to spew propaganda that he thinks Palestine is harboring "Al Qaeda" so as to justify
attacks on it...



Israeli Prime Minister Ariel Sharon ... said that al-Qaeda militants were operating in the Gaza Strip and Lebanon.
"We know that they are there. We know that they are in Lebanon, working closely with Hezbollah. We know that they
are in the region," he said.
BBC News 12/5/2002
Then Palestinian officials arrested the fake "al qaeda" poseurs who were actually Mossad agents.
"Officials from the Palestinian Authority have accused the Israeli spy agency Mossad of setting up a fake al-Qaeda
terrorist cell in Gaza. Palestinian leader Yasser Arafat said that Israel had set up the mock cell in order to justify attacks
in Palestinian areas."
BBC News - 12/8/2002
The BBC’s Jeremy Cooke says that the Israeli Government is keen to demonstrate to the Americans that they are
facing a common enemy.

Mossad Agent posing as Al Qaeda, AGAIN!!

Adam Gadahn, pictured above, is the so called Al Qaida spokesperson who released videos of himself preaching Al
Qaida goals and ideology on numerous occasions.

The FBI even have him on their most wanted terrorists list.

It turns out he is a Jew named Adam Pearlman, from California. Adam’s grandfather, Carl Pearlman, was a prominent
surgeon and on the Board of Directors of the Anti-Defamation League!

Fake Al Qaida videos come from Jewish sources!!



These fake "Al Qaida" Pearlman videos are conveniently always obtained first by a U.S gov’t contractor
called IntelCenter.

This company is owned and run by Ben Venzke, a Jew. IntelCenter is an offshoot of of IDEFENSE, which was staffed
by senior PSYOP officer, Jim Melnick(Jewish), who worked directly for Donald Rumsfeld for a time.

IntelCenter is probably getting these "Jihad" videos straight from Mossad HQ in Herzliya, Israel.

Another "intel gathering" company is called Site Intel Group which states its purpose is...
"Studying the primary source propaganda, training manuals, and chatter of terrorists offers insight into terrorists and
their activities that can not be obtained anywhere else. To fulfill this need, the SITE Intelligence Group offers its
Monitoring Service, which provides numerous daily translations of terrorist propaganda and multimedia from primary
source terrorist websites."
The director and founder of SITE Intel group is Rita Katz.

It turns out that Rita Katz is an Iraqi Jew!

Her father was a Jewish businessman in Iraq and was sentenced to hanging after being caught SPYING FOR ISRAEL
in the 1967 war. After her father was hung, Rita and her mother fled to Israel where she served in the Israeli army,
which is compulsory, and went to university in Tel Aviv!

Who was related to one of the "alleged" 9/11 hijackers?



NBC "obtains" video of Ziad Jarrah, Nov 22, 2008

Still image from "laughing hijackers" video showing Ziad Jarrah (left), and Mohammed Atta (right), allegedly making
their martyrdom video just before 9/11, all the while laughing hysterically about it!

Ziad Jarrah’s uncle, Ali Al Jarrah (pictured above), was recently discovered by Lebanese authorities of being a
Mossad Spy for 25 years!!

Coincidence? I think NOT!
A nation can survive its fools, and even the ambitious. But it cannot survive treason from within. An enemy at the gates
is less formidable, for he is known and he carries his banners openly. But the traitor moves among those within the
gate freely. For the traitor appears not a traitor - a murderer is less to be feared...
Cicero, 42 B.C.E.
Return to Zion and The 9-11 Events
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LARRY SILVERSTEIN: 9/11�s INSIDE MAN
By Brother Nathanael Kapner - Copyright 2008 -2011

Articles May Be Reproduced Only With Authorship of Br Nathanael Kapner
& Link To Real Jew News (SM)

Support Brother Nathanael! HERE
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Brother Nathanael Kapner; PO Box 547; Priest River ID 83856
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THE ZIONIST JEW LARRY SILVERSTEIN obtained a 99 year lease of the World Trade Center on
July 24 2001 just seven weeks before the 9/11 attacks.

Silverstein obtained this lease from his Jewish synagogue buddy, Lewis M Eisenberg, (who was then the
Chairman of the Port Authority of New York), even though Vornado Realty outbid Silverstein by $50m .

Eisenberg aborted Vornado�s bid in favour of his Zioni st buddy Silverstein. Eisenberg, who was a
huge contributor to the Bush -Cheney campaign, is a member of the Republi can Jewish Coalition and
former partner of the Jewish bank, Goldman Sachs .



Silverstein and Eisenberg both held senior leadership positions with the United Jewish Appeal , a billion
dollar Zionist organization.

At present, Silverstein is on the UJA�s Board Of Directors . The UJA raises millions of dollars for its client,
the Zionist State of Israel. Silverstein is also co- founder of the Israe l Export Development Company .

Of particular note, the Wall Street Journal reported that Silverstein regularly had breakfast at the
WTC�sWindows on the World every morning.

Yet strangely enough, Silverstein had a doctor�s appointment the morning of the 9/11 attack� (How did
you know not to be there dear Larry?)

9/11 WAS AN INSIDE JOB

SCIENTISTS, ARCHITECTS, & ENGINEERS now affirm that the 9/11 destruction of the World
Trade Center buildings was an inside job .

The leading scientist of Scholars For 9/11 Truth , Dr Steven Jones, has proven that controlled demolition
devices were placed within the WTC Twin Towers - and this is what brought the buildings down not the
airplanes.

Jones says that molten metal was found in the sub -basements of the buildings. The molten metal, Jones
argue s, was caused by a high - temperature Thermite reaction, used to demolish steel.

Thermal hot spots throughout the sub basement levels were detected by satellite - confirming Jones�
findings.

Jones also says that heated dust with particles of Thermite was discovered in the WTC area. But
Silverstein arranged that three NY Jewish steel and scrap companies ship the metal which could have been
used as evidence to China & India.

Paul W. Mason, structural engineer of Melbourne Australia, affirms Dr Jones� findings:



� �The chances of the buildings collapsing symmetrically into their own footprint at freefall speed by any
other means than by controlled demolition are so remote that there is no other plausible explanation� �
Here .

3 Questions Remain:

Who Let The Controlled Demolition Experts Into the Twin Towers?

Were The Controlled Demolition Experts Mossad Operatives?

Did Larry Silverstein Let The Mossad Operatives In?

It Appears That Zionist Jew Larry Silverstein Was 9/11�s Inside Man!
______________________________________

For More See: �9/11 & The Jewish Gatekeepers� Click Here

And: �9/11�s Real & Phony Spies� Click Here

And: �9/11�s Cover-Up Man: Zionist Zelikow� Click Here
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John Robert Lewis is a traitor,
g­¦¬=o­ £°²=i£µ§±=§±=~=²°~§²­°K

John Robert Lewis is a treasonous U.S. Congressman for Georgia�s 5th congressional district.

The seventy-six-year-old Congressman John Lewis once did something so heroic, so noble, that it helped to change the course
of a nation for the better. The Georgia Democrat was beaten up savagely by white Southern racists in 1965, and everyone
appreciates very much his personal sacrifice to advance civil rights.

Like the civil rights movement he served, he has become corrupt and destructive. He is a hateful old man who lies about his
political adversaries and spews ugliness.

At what point does this man, who has been dining out on his good deeds for more than a half-century, have to account for the
truly awful, anti-American things he has done?

John Lewis has spent decades trying to undermine America and siding with its enemies.

In the 1960s and �70s, he worked with members of the Socialist Workers Party and a Communist Party USA (CPUSA) front
group called the National Alliance Against Racist and Political Repression.

In 1989, the Sandinista-led Communist government of Nicaragua renounced a ceasefire agreement with the U.S.-backed Contra
rebels, the House of Representatives voted 379 to 29 for a resolution deploring the Nicaraguan action. Lewis was one of the 29
Democrats who voted nay.

In 1989, he was a founding member of the Institute for Southern Studies, a North Carolina-based spinoff of the seditious
Marxist think-tank known as the Institute for Policy Studies.

In 2003, he wrote an op-ed for the CPUSA paper People�s Weekly World, titled �An Open letter to my Colleagues in Congress:
Remembering the Legacy of Martin Luther King.� In 2015, Massachusetts CPUSA leader Gary Dotterman called Lewis �my
hero, my comrade, my inspiration and my friend.�

In 2007, he was an honored guest at the national conference of the Democratic Socialists of America, a Marxist group. He
provided an introduction to Bernie Sanders.

In 2009, when the House voted 345 to 75 to defund the criminal, corrupt Association of Community Organizations for Reform
Now (ACORN), Lewis voted to continue feeding taxpayer funds to the now defunct group.

Lewis supports amnesty for illegal aliens and opposes securing the border. In 2011, he told a rally, �We all live in the same
house[.] � If any one of us is illegal, then we all are illegal. There is no illegal human being.�



In 2014, after thousands of mostly unaccompanied Central American minors crossed the southern border illegally, Lewis
cheered them on. �We are all c onnected. We can�t just build a wall or a fence and say no more. This is America. Our doors are
open.�

Republicans who don�t agree with Lewis are routinely smeared as black-hating racists.

In 2008, Lewis accused presidential running mates John McCain and Sarah Palin of �sowing the seeds of hatred and division,
and there is no need for this hostility in our political discourse.� For good measure, he threw in a reference to pro -segregation
Alabama Gov. George Wallace (a Democrat), implying that McCain and Palin were, like Wallace, creating:

� the climate and the conditions that encouraged vicious attacks against innocent Americans who were simply trying to

exercise their constitutional rights. Because of this atmosphere of hate, four little girls were killed on [a] Sunday morning when

a church was bombed in Birmingham, Alabama.
In 2010, Lewis and other black Democrat lawmakers falsely claimed that conservative Tea Party activists shouted the �N -word�
at them at an anti-Obamacare protest on the steps of Capitol Hill. �It surprised me that people are so mean and we can�t engage
in a civil dialogue and debate,� he said at the time.

At the Democratic National Convention in 2012, Lewis accused Republicans of trying to restore Jim Crow-like segregation in
the country.

In January 2016, he hurled the George Wallace smear at Donald Trump.

This is not an exhaustive list.

His socialist solutions and anti-white vitriol hardly make him a hero unless chaining �his people� to poor schools, fatherless
homes, and generations of government dependency is heroic.

Put it all together, and you have a traitor by the name of John Robert Lewis.
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JAMES BRIEN COMEY, JR.
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James Brien Comey Jr. is traitor.
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James Brien Comey, Jr. is the (former) Director of the (FBI) Federal Bureau of Investigation.

James Comey has continually refused to comment on the ongoing investigation into the use of Hillary Clinton�s private email
server. This dates back to October 2015 when Comey refused to comment at a Capitol Hill hearing.

Watch here:

�Mr. Chairman, I respectfully say that�s one I�m not going to comment on. As you know, the FBI is working on a referral given
to us by inspectors general in connection with former Secretary Clinton�s use of her private email server. As you also know
about the FBI, we don�t talk about our investigations while we�re doing them. This is one I�m following very closely and get
briefed on regularly. I�m confident we have the people and the resources to do it in the way I believe we do all our work, which
is promptly, professionally, independently. But I don�t want to do anything that would compromise my ability to do it that way
by commenting beyond that,� said Comey.

�Thank you Mr. Chairman, I hope you�ll understand why I don�t think it�s appropriate to answer that. I want to preserve my
ability to oversee this investigation in a way that is both in reality independent and fair, and is perceived that way. I believe the
Bureau is three things: we are competent, we are independent, and we�re honest, and I want to make sure the American people
have confidence that that�s the way we are doing our business, and if I start answering questions like yours which is a
reasonable question, I worry that I could infringe upon that.�
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FBI Director James Comey feels he has no legal obligation to wrap up the investigation into Hillary Clinton�s e-mail server.
�The urgency is to do it well and promptly. And �well� comes first,� Comey told local law enforcement agents in Buffalo on
Monday, May 2, 2016.

�Well� is important. But so is �promptly,� and the FBI�s definition of that is unclear.

The probe, underway for two years now, addresses a fundamental question: Did Clinton intentionally or recklessly forward
classified information in a way that put the country at risk?

Getting the answer sooner rather than later is extremely important. There surely is a professional, ethical, and moral obligation
for James Comey to finish the investigation ASAP rather than leave a cloud hanging over the electoral process. What�s also
troubling, is that James Comey is ignoring his ethical obligations given the highly charged political nature of the investigation.

But an investigation that drags on past the convention, into the fall, is more than a partisan concern. It�s a treasonous act to the
country as a whole.

Asked last Sunday (May 1, 2016) on NBC�s �Meet the Press� whether the FBI had reached out to her for an interview, Clinton
said, �No, no, they haven�t.� She added, �Back in August, we made clear that I�m happy to answer any questions that anybody
might have. And I stand by that.�

If her answer is truthful, and she signaled availability �back in Au gust,� why take so long to question her? A key aspect of any
potential criminal investigation would hinge on Clinton�s intent in setting up the private e-mail server. Only she can speak to
that.

From a purely political perspective, it would have been better if it happened months ago. If it ended Clinton�s presidential
ambitions, so be it. She could have at least been arrested, and the party could have moved onto another candidate.



An endless investigation leaves a perpetual cloud over her head. That�s not a crime, but it�s clearly another treasonous act done
by James Comey.

Altogether, James Comey has stopped and/or impeded the investigations of Hillary Clinton on violations of federal laws
governing official record-keeping, maintaining classified information, evidence-tampering, obstruction of justice, and possible
pay-for-play bribery through the Clinton foundation.
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President Obama held a meeting with Department of Justice Attorney General Loretta Lynch shortly after his endorsement of
Hillary Clinton on June 9, 2016.

�In order for Clinton to carry Obama�s torch, she has to stay out of prison,� writes Katie Pavlich for Townhall. �In order to do
that, she has to avoid prosecution. I�m sure Obama made that very clear to his somewhat new Attorney General.�

We have cited the various scandals still hanging over Mrs. Clinton�s head. They include the mishandling of classified materials,
obstruction of justice, the public corruption scandal in which she used the State Department as leverage for benefitting the
Clinton Foundation as well as her family, and Benghazi.

Contrary to President Obama�s assertion that he is allowing a non-partisan and full investigation, by endorsing Mrs. Clinton he
has placed his hand on the scale of justice and made his wishes more than clear to federal investigators. The question is, will
Director James Comey and the FBI continue to follow the President�s direction?

Despite the administration�s continued support for Clinton, new stories break daily outlining Mrs. Clinton�s corruption and pay-
for-play. ABC News, with the help of Citizens United, found that a Clinton donor was placed on a sensitive intelligence board
during Mrs. Clinton�s term as secretary of state� even though he lacked the credentials for the appointment.

The Wall Street Journal also reports that �many� of the 22 classified emails from Mrs. Clinton�s private email server that th e
government refuses to release, �dealt with whether diplomats concurred or not with the CIA drone strikes�� These highly
sensitive and classified emails were �written within the often -narrow time frame in which State Department officials had to
decide whether or not to object to drone strikes before the CIA pulled the trigger�� There are more than 2,000 emails that Mr s.
Clinton handled that contained classified material on her private, unsecured server, whether marked as such or not.

�Several law -enforcement officials said they don�t expect any criminal charges to be filed as a result of the investigation,�
reports the Journal, continuing, �although a final review of the evidence will be made only after an expected FBI interview with
Mrs. Clinton this summer.�

Jonathan F. Keiler, a lawyer and former captain in the Army�s Judge-Advocate General Corps, writes that James Comey has
already delayed for too long. In an outstanding column for American Thinker, he wonders what Comey is up to: �What FBI
director James Comey intends is perhaps the greatest conundrum in Washington these days. Is he playing Hamlet to Hillary�s
Claudius, introspective, doubtful, and unwilling to strike the killing blow? Is he just being a careful apolitical policeman? Or is
he a political hack who will do what�s best for Jim Comey? Perhaps it�s a bit of all three. Whatever the truth, it is in Hill ary�s
best interest to discourage James Comey as much as possible. Her early claim to be the Democrat nominee serves that purpose.�

Keiler argues that Hillary�s convenient surge past the magic delegate number the night before the California primary, through a
sudden burst of superdelegate declarations, served both her political and legal purposes. �If Comey is an honest policeman,� he
writes, �the best time for him to have acted was before Hillary claimed the nomination. Then he would only have been referrin g
charges against another� albeit notorious� private citizen. After the nomination, Hillary becomes not only the standard bearer
of one of America�s two great political parties, but a �historic� figure as the first woman to do so. As such, it behooved bo th
Hillary and her backers in the media to reach that point ASAP.�



�As a political and media matter,� he adds, �an FBI referral at this point will be against not only the Democratic Party�s
presidential nominee, but also a historic figure, an affront to the American political system and women everywhere.�

Nevertheless, James Comey should immediately uphold the law and proceed with the recommendation of indictment. The
evidence against Hillary Clinton is clear, not to mention, there is already talk of a revolt within the FBI along with the
unauthorized release of the investigation documents.
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Attorney General Loretta Lynch�s decision to accept the recommendations of FBI Director James Comey�s and other
prosecutors when it comes to Hillary Clinton�s email investigation has not only made Comey the new public face of the probe,
but helps shift the final decisions from a person serving in a key political position in the Obama administration.

Ron Hosko, a former FBI assistant director and president of the Law Enforcement Legal Defense Fund said, �There is a
growing expectation that we the public need to hear the FBI, James Comey version of whether or not changes will be brought.�

Attorney General Loretta Lynch�s decision to accept the recommendations of FBI Director James Comey�s and other
prosecutors when it comes to Hillary Clinton�s email investigation has not only made Comey the public face of the probe, but
helps shift the final decisions from a person serving in a key political position in the Obama administration.

Lynch on Friday (July 1, 2016) said she is not removing herself from the case, as has been demanded by a growing crowd of
Republican critics after she met on her government plane with former President Bill Clinton.

She admitted Friday in an interview at the Aspen Ideas Festival that the meeting between her and Clinton had �cast a shadow�
over the investigation, even though she said they talked about family, travel and other topics rather than the probe.

She said she�d already made her decision to accept recommendations from the FBI and federal prosecutors privately, but
decided to make the announcement public because of the growing controversy over the meeting between herself and the former
president.

Clinton will meet with FBI investigators at her home in Washington, D.C., on Saturday (July 2, 2016) � likely the final step in
the agency�s probe into her unlawful use of a private email server for government business when she was secretary of state.

Investigators have already questioned several of Clinton�s key aides, including her deputy chief of staff, Huma Abedin, and
former chief of staff Cheryl Mills.

Lynch said on Friday (July 1, 2016) that she will not have a role in the eventual findings, but she will be briefed on them and
will accept the recommendations, falling short of removing not only herself, but other political appointees from the case.

Did you notice Lynch said she expects to accept. Does accepting their recommendations mean she doesn�t have the right to
overrule it? No! She didn�t say I will recuse myself. She didn�t say I�ll stay out of it. She didn�t say I�ll ask for a special
prosecutor, an independent counsel. This is all smoke and mirrors folks!�

These are people openly flaunting the system while ordinary Americans are held to a completed different standard. With Bill
Clinton, there can be no presumption of truthfulness. There is serial evidence to the contrary. Bill Clinton was impeached for
perjury and obstruction of justice. He escaped indictment by accepting a penalty short of criminal conviction including an
unequivocal admission of lying under oath by surrendering his law license. As a result, he was disbarred. Hillary Clinton has
been investigated for everything from the Rose Law Firm to Whitewater to cattle futures to missing files, Travelgate, etc.

So what should Americans reasonably believe? Nothing that they say!



So, should these people be trusted to run our country? The answer is positively, absolutely, undeniably, NO!
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FBI Director James Comey has a long history of involvement in Department of Justice actions that arguably ended up favorable
to the Clintons.

In 2004, Comey, then serving as a deputy attorney general in the Justice Department, apparently limited the scope of the
criminal investigation of Sandy Berger, which left out former Clinton administration officials who may have coordinated with
Berger in his removal and destruction of classified records from the National Archives. The documents were relevant to
accusations that the Clinton administration was negligent in the build-up to the 9/11 terrorist attack.

On Tuesday, July 5, 2016, Comey announced that despite evidence of �extreme negligence by Hillary Clinton and her top aides
regarding the handling of classified information through a private email server, the FBI would not refer criminal charges to
Attorney General Loretta Lynch and the Justice Department.

Curiously, Berger, Lynch and Cheryl Mills all worked as partners in the Washington law firm Hogan & Hartson, which
prepared tax returns for the Clintons and did patent work for a software firm that played a role in the private email server
Hillary Clinton used when she was secretary of state.

Lynch and Comey both served as U.S. attorney in New York, Lynch for the Eastern District of New York, and Comey for the
Southern District of New York. They crossed paths in the investigation of HSBC bank, which avoided criminal charges in a
massive money-laundering scandal for which the bank paid a $1.9 billion fine.

After Attorney General John Aschroft recused himself in the Valerie Plame affair in 2004, Comey appointed as special counsel
Patrick J. Fitzgerald, who ended up convicting �Scooter� Libby, a top aide to then Vice President Dick Cheney, of perjury and
obstruction of justice. The charge was based on the accusations of Plame and her former ambassador husband, Joe Wilson �
both partisan supporters of Bill and Hillary Clinton � that Libby outed her as a CIA agent.

New York Times reporter Judith Miller�s 2015 memoir strongly suggests Fitzgerald improperly manipulated testimony and
withheld crucial evidence in obtaining a conviction against Libby in his 2007 trial.

Prosecutor in Berger case
As deputy attorney general, Comey was involved in the investigation of Berger, as Fox News reported in 2004

Berger at that time was under criminal investigation by the Justice Department for removing from the National Archives various
classified documents that should have been turned over to the independent commission investigating the 9/11 terror attacks and
for removing handwritten notes he made while reviewing the documents.

The New York Times reported in 2005 that Republican leaders speculated Berger removed the documents from the National
Archives because he was trying to conceal material that could be damaging to the Clinton administration.

There is no evidence Comey�s investigation for the Justice Department made any attempt to determine if anyone affiliated with
the Clinton White House prompted Berger or coordinated with him in the decision to remove the classified documents.

Various statements Comey made about Berger�s mishandling of classified documents bear comparison to his comments
regarding Hillary Clinton�s email server.

In 2004, Fox News noted Comey told reporters he could not comment on the Berger investigation but did address the general
issue of mishandling classified documents.



�As a general matter, we take issues of classified information very seriously,� Comey said in response to a reporter�s questi on.

He added that the department had prosecuted and sought administrative sanctions against people for mishandling classified
information.

�It�s our lifeblood, those secrets,� Comey continued. �It�s against the law for anyone to intentionally mishandle classified
documents either by taking it to give to somebody else or by mishandling it in a way that is outside the government
regulations.�

On April 1, 2005, Berger pleaded guilty to a misdemeanor charge of intentionally removing documents from the National
Archives and destroying some of them. He was fined $50,000, sentenced to 100 hours of community service and two years
probation. Also, his national security license was stripped for two years.

Messages found stored on Clinton�s private email server show that Berger � a convicted thief of classified documents � had
been advising Clinton while she served as secretary of state and had access to emails containing classified information.

For example, in an email dated Sept. 22, 2009, Berger advised Clinton advised how she could leverage information to make
Israeli Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu more cooperative in discussions with the Obama administration over a settlement
freeze.

Law firm ties Berger, Lynch, Mills
Berger worked as a partner in the Washington law firm Hogan & Hartson from 1973 to 1977, before taking a position as the
deputy director of policy planning at the State Department in the Carter administration.

When Carter lost his re-election bid, Berger returned to Hogan & Hartson, where he worked until he took leave in 1988 to act as
foreign policy adviser in Gov. Michael Dukakis� presidential campaign.

When Dukakis was defeated, Berger returned to Hogan & Hartson until he became foreign policy adviser for Bill Clinton�s
presidential campaign in 1992.

On March 28, WND reported Lynch was a litigation partner for eight years at Hogan & Hartson, from March 2002 through
April 2010.

Mills also worked at Hogan & Hartson, for two years, starting in 1990, before she joined then President-elect Bill Clinton�s
transition team, on her way to securing a position as White House deputy counsel in the Clinton administration.

According to documents Hillary Clinton�s first presidential campaign made public in 2008, Hogan & Hartson�s New York -
based partner Howard Topaz was the tax lawyer who filed income tax returns for Bill and Hillary Clinton beginning in 2004.

In addition, Hogan & Hartson in Virginia filed a patent trademark request on May 19, 2004, for Denver-based MX Logic Inc.,
the computer software firm that developed the email encryption system used to manage Clinton�s private email server beginning
in July 2013. A tech expert has observed that employees of MX Logic could have had access to all the emails that went through
her account.

In 1999, President Bill Clinton nominated Lynch for the first of her two terms as U.S. attorney for the Eastern District of New
York, a position she held until she joined Hogan & Hartson in March 2002 to become a partner in the firm�s Litigation Practice
Group.

She left Hogan & Hartson in 2010, after being nominated by President Obama for her second term as U.S. attorney for the
Eastern District of New York, a position she held until Obama nominated her to serve in her current position as attorney
general.



A report published April 8, 2008, by The American Lawyer noted Hogan & Hartson was among Hillary Clinton�s biggest
financial supporters in the legal industry during her first presidential campaign.

�Firm lawyers and staff have donated nearly $123,400 to her campaign so far, according to campaign contribution data from the
Center for Responsive Politics,� Nate Raymond observed in The American Lawyer article. �Christine Varney, a partner in
Hogan�s Washington, D.C., office, served as chief counsel to the Clinton-Gore Campaign in 1992.�

While there is no evidence that Lynch played a direct role either in the tax work done by the firm for the Clintons or in linking
Hillary�s private email server to MX Logic, the ethics of the legal profession hold all partners jointly liable for the actions of
other partners in a business.

�If Hoga n and Hartson previously represented the Clintons on tax matters, it is incumbent upon U.S. Attorney General Loretta
Lynch to [disclose] what, if any, role she had in such tax matters,� said Tom Fitton, president of Washington -based Judicial
Watch.

HSBC link
When Lynch�s nomination as attorney general was considered by the Senate one year ago, as WND reported, the Senate
Judiciary Committee examined her role in the Obama administration�s decision not to prosecute the banking giant HSBC for
laundering funds for Mexican drug cartels and Middle Eastern terrorists.

WND was first to report in a series of articles beginning in 2012 money-laundering charges brought by John Cruz, a former
HSBC vice president and relationship manager, based on his more than 1,000 pages of evidence and secret audio recordings.

The staff of the Senate Judiciary Committee focused on Cruz�s allegations that Lynch, acting then in her capacity as the U.S.
attorney for the Eastern District of New York, engaged in a Department of Justice cover-up. Obama�s attorney general nominee
allowed HSBC in December 2011 to enter into a �deferred prosecution� settlement in which the bank agreed to pay a $1.9
billion fine and admit �willful criminal conduct� in exchange for dropping criminal investigations and prosecutions of HSBC
directors or employees.

Cruz called the $1.92 billion fine the U.S. government imposed on HSBC �a joke� and filed a $10 million lawsuit for
�retaliation and wrongful termination.�

From 2002 to 2003, Comey held the position of U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of New York, the same position held by
Lynch.

On March 4, 2013, he joined the HSBC board of directors, agreeing to serve as an independent non-executive director and a
member of the bank�s Financial System Vulnerabilities Committee, positions he held until he resigned on Aug. 3, 2013, to
become head of the FBI.

Comey, Fitzgerald and Valerie Plame
On Jan. 1, 2004, the Washington Post reported that after Attorney General John Aschroft recused himself and his staff from any
involvement in the investigation of who leaked the name of CIA employee Valerie Plame after journalist Robert Novak named
her in print as a CIA operative, Comey assumed the role of acting attorney general for the purposes of the investigation.

Comey appointed Patrick J. Fitzgerald, a U.S. attorney in Chicago, to act as special counsel in conducting the inquiry into what
became known as �Plamegate.�

At the time Comey made the appointment, Fitzgerald was already godfather to one of Comey�s children.

On April 13, 2015, co-authoring a USA Today op-ed piece, Plame and her husband, retired ambassador Joseph Wilson, made
public their support for Hillary Clinton�s 2016 presidential campaign, openly acknowledging their political closeness to both
Hillary and Bill Clinton.




